From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 3/13/2014 3:00:18 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); Redding, Steve (M&C
DgR) (d/OZPG&E/OUZCORPORATE/CNZRECIPIENTS/CNZ RR3);h
Redacte

Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Field visit by CPUC's SED leadership to PG&E's gas optimization pilot program
Denise

Il be able to drive you over and back. Getting there at 2 means you won't likely see much
actual work. We're trying to figure out what is best.

Thanks
Laura

From: Tyrrell, Denise [mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 02:18 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Cherry, Brian K;|Redacted | Redding, Steve (M&C DIR)

Subject: RE: Field visit by CPUC's SED leadership to PG&E's gas optimization pilot program

I will not be able to leave the SF office until Noon. Would it be possible to push the time back enough
to allow me to get from SF to Sac?

Also, | would prefer not to drive. Can we arrange to drive up and back in one car? | would be more
than happy to pay my way.

Thank you,

Denise

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 2:09 PM
To: 'Doll, Laura'; Pete, Aaron; Tyrrell, Denise; 'Cherry, Brian K'; Redacted 'Redding, Steve
(M&C DIRY

Subject: RE: Field visit by CPUC's SED leadership to PG&E's gas optimization pilot program

Hello,
It doesn’t look like I'll be able to make it, but Denise should still be able to attend.
Thanks,

Liza
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mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 1:38 PM

To: Doll, Laura; Pete, Aaron; Tyrrell, Denise; Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.; Cherry, Brian K;
Redacte |Redding, Steve (M&C DIR)

Subject: Field visit by CPUC's SED leadership to PG&E's gas optimization pilot program

When: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Sacramento: meet at PG&E service center, 5555 Florin Perkins Rd

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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